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FILNEN SRFTRODIST CAURGH
80 yoars of Kethodiom ium Tildon vicinlige——=s03 yoir: af efflolal organivation

Often 4% s difficult o say just vhen a church bagen. Y2 De trus to the heritage
that 1s ours, we ought So say that thepe were warisne wilvisles duving the sarly
vears by the diffsrent grouns Shat helped in sems meam s 3o promote bogimalngs
of the heritage that is our:. We oozt $o recall ai .- .55 the follewing iafle-
eaces rememboring that thers may heve besn many other:

L. 1872-73 Rev. Joslab Lowe of Clesrwster viclniiy cane ccgaslonslly and
held gorvices ia the home of Joceph MeSowh.

2. 187375 A Sunday School was held in the Geo. foneyseit home about © allen
asovtheact of town.

3. 1€7U=76 Rev. Jedbex Charlas, a Hethodist mirlasos, 18ved on g farm southeast
of town and preached in a schiool house near %iorve as well sz in other parts
ef the coumdy.

B. 1875 Groat revivel of this yoar held by a Beusint uipister sad a Unlsed
Brethren miaistior.

5. 1876~77 Reguler Methodiist services begam in V7 1576 in a log schoollsuse
and a flovrishing wriomn Sunday School was corricd on. This was bronght
about by the ghove revival. In 1877 the unl.o: wae dropped. P. D. Putney
said "The Msthodiat orgenirzed in May 1875 2nd thoe meotirgs were held in
the Log 8chool and a flourishing Sunday Schoul.” (Thus the deginning of ;
68 years of Methodiem in thiz commemity.) p ==

~én interesting note- (1869~1870) When therc sc a meseting or e Sundsy
School., averybody went. Tn wawm weather the heye and girls ware bare,
foot, ar were some of the nen. MNer wer: drez:=d in jesne or blme or
trown Geuim while the women wore salleco dresscos.

6. A Sundny School (Methodinmt) was crganlzed in (£77 weat of Gown when a
group of setilers met in NMsi. 17 sehool honoz.  The firsiteacher came
cene dewnh from Oskdelo on foot every 2 weekr Lo hold services.

T In Mlden, Mre. Amenda M. Purnhan, £ Netkhodlss. was mainly instrumentel
in orguniring the {iret Sunday Secheol iz tovi. Lt wan nondenomingtional
and woa held in the depot. Ths firset sermon nrecsed inm towr was about
1€79, ir the depct by Rev. Xidder of the Methollst ehureh in Norfollc.

8, 1831 Rav. C. F. Frady orgenized = Sundey School ¢t Elm Grove. S6. Clalr,
and FPleasant Vallsy avioa.

9. Tor someiime before we ormmized separately, hhe Methodlst, Baptiet, Lu~

b theram, gnd the United Brethren worshiped tog=iler in = chureh across
from where May Foss lived,

10.  188% Mothodiet mervices wore held every 2 wock: ot 7:30 p.m. with Pastor
T. N. Skloner officieting snd Union Sundey Scoocl wes held Svnday at
12:00 noon.

Thms through these influences, and others, ebout 1Z98. » Mathodiet church was
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organired officially in Tilden. The original boari members{trustees) wore: Wa.

Hogsbarger, R. G. Morvey, end K. L. Phillips. Charter nembers were, beside the

three nhove; Mrs. R. G. Havvey, Peuline Phillips, snd Martha Hunb. These pecple
parchesed a ephool howss for $200 and moved i3 from the east part ol town So the
aprroximote present charch locetion. At this tige, Mra., Tamale Iver was eloecked
the musclsn of the Chumch and comtinmed in thie capacity as organiast or pleniet

for UO~50 years.

The firet regolar pastor was Charles Rouse, a loval preacher. His (alary was
$U00 tut much of it wee comtributed by the giving of chickens, egzs, Dutter, aund
flour. There have been 27 men who bave aserved the Chuwrch ae pastor vinee Charles
Rouse was pastor. The salery hae raiged inu the years from this $U00 to a present
salary of $3000.

In Auguat, 1893, the District Hethedlst Conference was held in Tilden vith 10
uninisters attending. Mise Mae C. Phlllips conducted a revivel in Maxch 1893.
On May 25, 189%, the nevw bell was installed.

We are unable to 111 in all the dlanke in our history bub we do have swme iteme
and they will be taken up spearately. Revivale have been = part of our heritege.
Record shows a2 reviwal by Dr. Mathie in 1927 and one by Dr. C. 0. Callis of Wilmore,
Kentucky in i9Ul.

IMPROVAMEWES T0 TEHE PROPERIY

Improvenonts hove Deen meny down thromgh the yeers. Ye are adble to list onl: some
of them am followa:

1893~New bell purchased.
1901-May 1€ Rev. Hutchinson sclicited fumfie for new parsopage end 2 lote norih oY

churgh, Bstimated cost, $1%00., Aboub a month later on June 22, the last
$1.00 was eolicited toward the aew parsosege.

1919-Repeire on parsonsge amomnting to $9%5.30
Cartaine were purchased for the winfowe of the chursh besencal on the oast
side.

1920-Cuphasris were instelled in church kitchen along with & new range.

1921-0Ontside of church pairted and inside painted and papered.
ev carpet purchased Tor $105 by Ladles Ald.

1928~Extensive remodsling was done to the extent of SLT71.
1036-2.00 new Methodist Eymals were purchuged.
19h1~"2~The interior of the church was painted and papered &t & cost of $125.
1943-lleligw gonl furnnce installed gt churgh at coet of $1076.
A blackboard wee purchaeed Ly the Womam's Soolety $22.37
Nenw Juniom Cholr Robes were puvchased.

fileco mimeogreph was purchased by the Woman®e Sociaty $50.
Turnace zepairsd at parsonsge.
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1087-Celling of the sanotuary was ineballed.
I gpeaes oy Fags il o] and ‘iq:, ﬂ
<OUT wake tanded and varnished.
Tow varpet wes puzchssed,

e

20 chotyr chaire yurchased by the YWoman's Saciety $140.

Gl o i iy | ; - - ' tlam T o
15-0«50-Flyunod was vut on the basenent wellsg.
A . -~ & s
Fd &akhaon ok | P 3 s ¥ ol e Famenl o & T ot g g
ALUCLEN au chmren roaodeled by Wenea'e Soglety for shoud JHOES.
p B¢~ i o prarpu—— SR AT 13 nYrne wtth sdndl SRl Ll e - "
L SiE P susnd personcze, along with new brieck foundationm for back

r hagk stepa.

armend Orgen wus purchased and dsdipated.

Dec. 1k, 1952 ]
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o Cheilsioak)purcnnsed )

the Sundny
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be LG5 R £ oclety and the Wegley: new electric
. d P y g
refrigeraior for chuareh kite

fage W070-Caeh Yowe torn down end yest of work on entrance way begun. Totel cosh
of work on new enirvance wey was cbout $8500. 411 work wee finished in
epriug of 1956, Tolunteer lador amofmted to about $2000 or noves

Jon, 1350wommmts Socdoty lustalled two unov sinks in chuvch kitchen ab comt of $300,

Wageh 1956-Banctuary and shapel rapepered wilth volwntossr help. FPaper cost $104
end wat purchased by the lethodist Menls Clubs
Hew drepea in front of cholr paid for by choize

GIINS AND WBIORIALS %0 THE CHOROW

“here Deve been wony mesmoriale glven in Dehalf of varieus individusle down through
the yeoxn. Ve were able o ilst ozly the more fevent anes. They are as follows:

Pour 1zt fixbtuzes in the moin Ssmetvary:
In honor and memory of Mr. apd Mrs. L. 3. Ives dy their children.
Ir womory of Nr. and Mra. J. A. Bickberg by Mr. snd Mrs, A. C. Btokberg and
He. and Mra. D, 0. Vhitehom.
In memory of L. Welle by the children.
In memery of M. and Mps, George Erwm, Sr. by Mr. and Mes. §. W. Y.pumm,

The choly chalrs:
In namory of Frs. Sveon Eleretesd by the Woman's Society of Chylstisan Servigo.

The Commomion Table: )
o memory of Miss Tille Sexton by Hp. and Mre. John Saxton.

Wopehlp Centor in Churek Povlore:s
A wemorial in wmemory of Myg. Clyde Holord,



The Hpumond Orgam: ,

In nemory of Mwms. &, 0. Mills, Mra. Ina L. Poarson, Ana Cortis, Du J.. ¢,
Neyors, Clyde MeCord, Mawry Feigk, Ray Poss, Hrs. Goo. latif,lrs. S, . Blgokmen,
Nr. and Mrq. Louis Kewmm, My, end Hre. B. P. Orehsw, August Velentine, Gogat Beed,
Goorge Schwark, Morie Aukvith; ¥r. snd Mps, J. 1. Osborn, Ma. Lesdhol. Jau: ke 8aith,
D. Smith, J. C. Wileex, Mra. Geo Jockena, Mra. Tern Havkins Xievelend, Mrve. %, g,
Spnsen, Ir. Cherles Cectl Basr, sad A. O Hanks. :

Red bormd, loosa lear Organiet hymnal and a regular hymnali: !
In menory of Misc T411is Sazton by the Wesleyan Service Guild in June 1985,

Two large ovorhead lighte in freant entzrance way:
In aemory of Jobn Saxton ¥ relatives and friends, fall of 1958,

Laxgs neco~1ilyaincted reeedar oross on the eagt slde of the entrance wey on the
ontulde in memory of Herbors Osbown by his wife, Wilizabeth, trughtor, Kathryn,
and grandgughter, Rosemary,

Picture of *Thuw Lord's Supper?(large ono 1a Front af Senctuary):

Biven $o the chureh by eoubime zifts of Mys. Herbars Osborn, Mra. 0. 0. Wiling

Nza. 8, A. Baker, Mpg., J. 0. Myeie, lMra. Ray Fops, Mpg. Jock Marahall, Nrs. Viagll

falo, Mrs. Goarge Schware, Mpp. Xpveld Hales, and Mrs. Jim Osborn on Hew. 21, 1045,

A 1000 Gare: , .
4 legany from the Iandah “vig Bstete in 1919,

A L0000 ea1s:
4 legioy from the Hrs. Sugn. Kiersterd Bsbabos

Btein gleas effect ang pietores m sast windows of Sencinagy:
Seiron on the Mount In mewe W or I, R. Spelcher by his family.
Chyint in Getheoemrme in $2imté bo The Builders Clasg.

Chipos fund:

Tn memory of €. O, Baker, I>. and Npe. Jomes Osborn, Mis. Effie Beed, Mpg.
Rose 'larr, M. C. Cotron, Horber: Ouborn, L. G. Eangon, Mrs. June Cornest, Mra,
L. G. “vou, Polmer Moow, Mra. %o, Kealy Lenors Schwars. ‘

63 " eors of The Womants Wosk

Tae women have alveys besn a g at Poree for good in cwrchurch. Orgaxiged activity
1y the women goes daek te st lesgs 1693. Newspevers show astive Ladfes? 4id work
7ith puch vomen as Hottde Androwe, Mrs. Geo. Melsen, Jolis Snifer and Mrs, J. D.
Rankin as mexbers. The Ladice Aid in 1896 hod 1€ memdeps: Hrs. Ceo. Shipps, Seo;
¥rs. Romminger(Pagtorta wife), Sreasurer! Mre. Marthe MoGoubo, presidens. The lawh
of these 18 chovter mambars, Mre. Fannie Ives, poaeed away iu 195%. Others of
these 1% werer Mys, 7. HoDoneld, Mre. H. larshal? 3. Nisenger, Nrs., Pelix Balen,
Mrs. Goo. Nelwon, Nee. Fasnie Drskive, Mrs. Fred ﬁowarﬁ. Mpn, James Buckley, Mra,
ames Rey. lps. Susan Xlersted, Mye. T. ives, Mra. B. Roborson, MNwa, H, Erakins, and
lrs. Anme Kas. '

Soon after this, Home ang Foreign Minslcuary Soeiotios were organized and carried
On throush the years wntil they, plus the ladies Ald, were organized into Be
Women'a Society of Chylatism Sexvice i 1940 at the $ime of walficatdon.
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In 1919 we find that the Ladles ALl cherged 75F for tylng quilts. There is record

of a basasy and chicken ple supper on Ded.ll, 191G. Another activity the Lodies :
Aid pardloipeted in at verious time was pleys. dJune 20, 1923, the Ladles Aid gave &
Play at the Cpera house end brought in $1hl, : i

In 1920, the Ladies 814 met on the 1st and 3rd Wednesday of cach month with iMe
Home ¥issionary Socioty meeting sn the 2nd Friday of each moath. R
The Iadies often sewed carpet rage all sfteracom for %0#. There vere nany times
through the years that the meney contributed by the Lpdies enabled the church to -
continue. Ko one can sdequately pey tribute so the ladies vho worked all of these
vears in various places of the church but ve coumnted heavily on them in the past
and will continue to do so in the future.

One item that has alvays been traditionsl in the ladles meetings have beon the
lunches that have Leen served. In goling over the minutes it is interesting to see
that the lunches were either deinty, wnice, delicious, splendid, bovatifol or hounteous.

0f the activities, the following ones were found mentioned in the various mimmtesh
runmage sales, farm sales, Hester bhruneh, flower show, serving benguets, June tea,
yard of pennies, sttendance contests, turkay dinners, chicken dinners, white cle~
phant exchenge, grad deg, grandmothers tes, sunset tfen, omorgasbord, stends as
Fall Yestivals, food sales, oyster swppers, birthday dimners. Of couvrse there wers
nany other activities btubt this will suffice to chow some of the range of their
activities and spirit.

The spproximete amounts the ladies have takea in at differsnt yoars is as follows:

as Ladies Ald gronp as Yoman's Socioty of Christian Service
191.5~e==e=$301 .00 1973Gml0memmGHHO , U4
1920—-—----%22.00 1§u hzm—-hz;...ig

1921-—--“" .39 1 anm-wﬂ »
1022wmmmeneif6. 194w 855, 149

193 TmmmnmmB72, 2 19l Twnmnnaa 1029, 28
1938mmmmnsli9, 38 19U mmer 106, . 4B
193Gmmemm=590.73 195k-5% about $2000

195556~-~=1863,00

On QOctober 16, 1940, the ladies Aid and the Missienary groups were orgamized inte
the Women's Socisty of Chrimtiamn Service. In 1GY1 the three circles were organired.
A speciel Mission Study group %o give further study of missionn was organized o

few yoars ago end met for a time but later dropped wntil 1954 when it was revived
agein for this special additional study of Mipelons, under the name of Susanna
Wesley Circls.

The Women's Socliety counks 61 members in their group in 1956.

The Wesleyan Service Guild, made up largely of working women was orgonized in

1945. The officers for that year were: Pres. Maxino Bickhoff, Vice Pres. Evelyn
Speicher; Sec. Helen Wesgman; Treesurer, Kathryn Morin; and Coordinator, Viola Hale.
Their charter memders were Magine Elckhoff, LoRee Finley, Fhosbe Foss, Tiolet
Garrison, Viola Hale, Ruth Long, Ruth MéKesver, Kathryn Morin, Buth Mills, Iucille
Myhre, Tillie Baxton, Martha Scheerger, Helen Smith, Bvelyn Speicher, Christine
Winder, Jean Hpgh and Vivene Blackman. The last four, named above, are still
nembers of the group. The Guild is active in both home and forsigh missions. In
1955, they had as their projest a birthday calendar. Their membership now, 1s 19.
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THE MAN'S WORK

We have alwaye had the mea o do their part in the church through the 68 years

of our history. Ae organized groups comparoble to the Ladivs A1iQ and Women's
Sociely, the church weited vntil ebout 1945 for the organizstion of a Mothodist
Hen's Brotherhood. On Sept. 14, 19%, the group wac officially chartered by the
national orgmnization as a Methodist Hen's Club. Tho men have enjoyed fellowship,
food, devoticns, lesson, and variong programs these 11 yeers. They have always had
at least one project for the good of the church each yesr. In 1955, 36 primary
chairs were purchased for $110. Ia 1956, they bought paper for the Sanctuary for
$104. Their present memberghip stands at about 0.

The Choir Work

One of the essentlal perts of any worship service is the contridution of the choip
and the music through voice and plane or orgen. Bvery since Mrs. Fennie Ives began
back in 1808 as the organiet end pionist and remained enuch for at least 50 years,
there has always been outetanding mmeic in the church worahip service. Mrs. 2. B.
Greham has hesn cholr director for about 25 years and Mrs. Carl Barr hes beanchief
organist and planist for abdont 15 yoars. S5he esucceeded Evelyn Osborn Baker whe
served for about 16 yeers. Others who have holpd on the organ recently are: Kre.
Archie Tindley, Mles Evelya Spoicher, Nrs. B. E. Craham, Mige Barbars Bsrr and Miss
@loria Ullerich, and Miss Rosemsry Morin,

The Youth Werk

Barly in the life of this church a Junio Lesgue was started. An Epwroth Lesgne
flourished for meny years and now we havo ihe Touth Pellowship. At thie time vo
have a Senior Youth Pellowship and sn Intermediste Youth Pellowship. Im 1956, Mrs.
Dorothy Hales was sponsor of the Intermediates and Mr. and Mys. Dwain Fetersen
sponsored the Seniors. A bulletin shows Ellen Fish and Dorothy Barr as sponsors of
the Junior Leagus in Dec. 1926. A 1893 newpeper shows en Epworth Lesgue with mem-
berghlp of 70, meeting avery Saturday svening.

The Liet of Pestors

Charles Rouse 1888-1590 C. P. Lang 1913~1916
Vilsen 18901891 R. ¥. Shaekiosk 1916-1917
D. C. Winship 1891~1892 B. Zinnecker 191.7-1922
J. C. Ingersoll 1892-~189 G. H. Jobascn 1922-19
E. E. Hosnan 189 139?& Geo. Bastmen 1925-19
H, H. St. Louls 18941856 L. M. Blough 1926~1931
D. W. Domon 1896 C. A. Fortuns 1531-13?6
¥. A. Rominger 1896+1.900 H. Patterson 1335:1
E. ¢. Futohingsen  1900-1902 R. B. Deughtes  1940-1942
J. G. Shick 1962-1%0 Claronce Smith  15H2-1946
E. EB. Shefer 1903-190 Dole Ventadt 1946~1949
J. ¥, Gortner 1906~1907 William Fawell  19U9-19%0
J. ¥. Eank 1907-~1908 I. 4. Gaither 1550-19%54
J. H. Bard 19081910 Orin D. Watzon  1954-(present)
W. C. Kelley 19210~-1913

Higtory compiled, 1956, by Rev. Orin D. Yabtson.

Typed by Mrs. Howard Blatchford
Rectogrephed by Mipe Evolyn Speicher
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HOW TILDEN METHODIST CHURCH WAS STARTED
80 years of Methodism in Tilden Viecinityee-== 68 years of official organimation

Often it is diifficult to say just when a church beggan. To be true to the heritage
that is ours, we ought to say that there were various activities during the early
years by the different groups that helped in some measure to promote beginnings

of the heritage that is ours. We ought to recall at least the following influences
remembering thet there may have been many others:

l. 1872-73 Rev. Josiah Lowe of Clearwater vicinity came occasilonally and
held serwices in the home of Joseph lMcComba

2. 1878-75 A Sunday School was held in the Geo. Honeysett home ahout 5 miles
southeast of town.

3. 1874-76 Rev. Jabey Charles, a Methodist minister, lived on a farm southeast
of town and preached in a school house neatr there as well as in other parts
of the county,

4. 1875-Creat revival of this year held by a Baptist minister and a United
Brethren minister.

S« 1876-77 Regular Methodist services began in May 1876 in a log school house
and a flourishing union Sunday School was carried on. This was brought
about by the above revival. In 1877 the union was droppeds F. D« Putney
said “The Methodist organiged in May 1876 and the meetings were held in
the Log School end a flourishing Sunday School.” (This the beginning of
68 years of Methodism in this community.)

-An interesting note= (1869-7S When there was @ meeting or a Sunday
School, everybody went. In warm weather the boys and girls were bare
foot, as were some of the men. Men were dressed in jeans or blue or
brown denim while the women wore calico dressesa

6. A. Sunday School (Methodist) was organized in 1877 west of town when a group of
settlers met in Dist. 17 School house. The first teacher came from Oakdale
on foot every 2 weeks to hold services.

7. Ip TI} gg' ERS. fmenda M« Burnham, a Methodist, was mainly instrumental
in ofganizing the first Sunday Schocl in town. It was nondenominational
and was held in the depot. The first sermon preached in town was about

1879, in the depot by Rev. Kidder of the Methodist church in Norfolk.

8, 1881 Rev. C.F. Frady organized a Sunday School at Elm Grove, St. Clair,
and Pleasant Valley union,

9. For sometime beflore we organized separately, the Methodist, Baptist, Lutheren,
and the United Brethren worshipped together in a church across from where
May Foss lived.

10, 1884 Methodist services were held every 2 weekd at 7:30 P. M. with Pastor
Tell. Skinner officiating and Union Sunday School was held Sunday at 12:00 noon.



Conti from page 1

This through these influences, and others, about 1888, a Methodist church was
organized officially in Tilden. The original boaxdmembers (trustees) were:

Wm. lossbarger, R. G. Harvey, and N. L. Phillips, and Martha Hunt. These people
purchased a school house for $200 and moved it from the east part of town to the
approximate present shurch location., At this time, Mrs. Fannie Ives was elected
the muscian of the Church and continued in this capacity as organist or pianist
for 40-50 years,

The first regular pastor was Charles Rouse, a local preacher, Iis salary was
$400 but much of it was comtributed by the giving of chickens, eggs, butter, and
flour, There have been 27 men who have served the Church as padtor since Charles

Rouse was pastor. The salary has raised in the yvears from this {400 to a present
galary of {33000,

In August, 1893, the Distriect Methodist Conference was held in Tilden with #0
ministers attending. Miss Mae C. Phillips conducted a revival in Marikh 1893,
On lMay 25, 1893, the new bell was installed.

We are unable to fill in all the blenks in our history but we do have some items
and they will be taken up separately, Revivals have been a part of our heritage.
Record shows a revival by Dr. Mathis in 1927 and one by Dra Ca Oa Callis of Wilmore,
Kentucky in 1941,



THE MEN’S WRK

We have always had the men to do their part in the divw ch through the 68 years

of our history; As organized groups comparable to the Ladies /id &hd the Women’s
Soeiety, the church waited until about 1945 for the orgakization of a Methedist
ken’s Brotherhood. (n Sept. 14, 1951, the group was officially chartered by the
national organisation as a Lethodist Men’s Club. The men have enjoyed fellowship,
food, devotions, lesson, and various programs these 1l years. They have always had
at least one project for the good of the c'mrch each year. In 1955, 36 primary
chairs were purchased for $100. In 1856, they bought paper for the Sanetuary for
$104. Their present membership stands at shout SO,

THE CHOIR WORK

One of the essential parks of any worship service is the contribution of the choir
and the music through voice and pianc or organ. Ever since ¥rs, Fannie Eves began
back in 1888 as the orgenist and planist and remained such for at least 50 years,
there has always been outstanding music in the ehurch worship service. Mrs, B. E.
Graham has becn chéeir director for about 25 years and lrs., Carl Barr has been chief
organist and pianist for about 15 years. She succeeded Bvelyn Oshorn Baker wheo
sexved about 16 years. Others who have helped on the organ recently are: Mrs,
Archie Findley, Miss Evelyn Speicher, Mrs. B. E. Craham, Miss Barbars Barr, and Miss
Gloria Ullarich, and lMiss Rosemary Morin.

THE YOUTH WORK

Early in the life of this ehurch a Junior Lesgue was sterted. An Epworth League
flourished for many years and now wef have the Youth Fellowship. At this time we
have & Senior iouth Fellowskip and an Intermediate Youth Fellowship. In 1956, Mrs.
Doyothy Halee was sponsor of the Intemuediabes and Mr. and Mrs. Dwain Petersenm
sponsored the seniors. A bulletin shows Lilem Yish and Dorothy Barr es sponsors
of the Junior League in Deec. 1926, £ 1893 newspaper shows an tpworth League with
membexship of 70, meeting every Saturday evening.
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There have been 31 Fastors sinece kev. Charles Rouse(1888-30) to the preseat
Reve We Le Taoplin(l36le62)




63 Years of The Woman’s VWork

The women have always been a great force for good in our church. Organized activity
by the women goes back to at least 1893. Newspapers show active Ladies’ Aid work

with such women as Hattie Andrews, Mrs. Geo. Nelson, Julia Snider, and Mrs. J. D.
Rankin as members. The Ladies Aid in 1896 hed had 18 members: Mrm. Geo, Shippe, Sec;
Mrs. Romminger(Pastor’s wife), treasurer; Mrs. Martha MceCombs, president. The last

of these 18 charter members, Mrs. Fannie Ives, passed away in 1954, Others of

these 18 were: Mrs. T. MeDonald, lMrs. H. Marshall, Mrs. Nisonger, lrs. Felix Hales,
Mrs. Geo. Nelson, Mrs. Fannie Erskine, Mrs. Fred Howard, Mrs. James Buckley, Mrs. James
Ray. Mrs. Susan Kiersted, Mrs. I. Ives, Mrs. B. Roberson, Mrs. N. Erskine, and

Mrs. Anna Kee,

Soon after this, Home and foreign Misgionary Societies were organized and carried
on through the years untilthey, plus the Ladies Ald, were organized into the
Woman’s Society of Christian Service in 1940 &t the time of unification.

In 1919 we find that the Ladies Aid charged 75¢ for tying quilts. There is record of a
bazaar and chicken ;ie supper on Deg. 11, 1919. Another activity the Ladies

Aid participated in at various time was plays. June 20, 1928, the Ladies Aid gave a
play at the Opera house amd bromght in #144.

In 1926, the Ladies Aid met on the 1st and 3rd Wednesday of each month with the
Home lilssionary Society meeting on the 2nd Friday of each month.

The Ladies often sewed carpet rags all afternoon for 50¢. There were many times
through the years that tle money contributed by the ladies enabled the church to
continue. lNo one can adequately pay tribute to the ladies who worked all of these
years in various places of the church but wo counted heavely on them in the past
and will continue to do so inf} the future.

Oné item that has always becn traditional in the ladies meetings have been the
lunches that habe been served. In going over the minutes it is interesting to see
that the lunches were either dainty, nice, delicious, splendid, bouitiful, or bountesdus.

Of the activities, the following onew were found mentioned in the various minutes;
rummege sales, farm sales, Laster brunch, flowerg show, serving bancuets, June tea,
yard of pennies, attendance contekts, turkey dinners, chicken dinners, white
elephand exchange, grab bag, grandmothers tea, sunset tea, smorgasbord, stands at
Fa.. Festivals, food sales, oyster suppers, birthday dinners. Of course there were
many other activities but this will suffice to show some of the range of their
activities and spirit.

On October 16, 1940, the Ladies Aid end the Missonary groups were organized into

the Woman’s Society of Christian Service. In 1941 the three circles were organized.
A special Mission Study group teo give further study of missions was organized a

few years ago and met for a time but later dropped until 1954 when it was revived
again for this special addidtional study of Missions, under the name of Siisanna
Wesley Circle.

The Woman’s Society counts 61 members in their group in 1956.

The Wesleyan Service Guild, made up largely of working women was organized in

1945. The officers for that year were: Pres. Maxine Eickhoff, Vice Pres; Evelyn
Speicher; Sec. Helen Weagman; Treasurer, Kathryn Morin; and Coordinator, Viola Hale.
Their charter members were Maxine Eickhoff, Loree Finldy, Phoebe Foss, Violey
Garrison, Viola Hale, Ruth Long, Ruth McKeever, Kathryn Morin, Ruth Mills, Lucille
Myhre, Tillie saxton, Martha Scheerger, Helen omith, Lvelyn Speicher, Christkne
Wiinder, Jean Hash, and Vivene Blackman. The last fowm named above are stb}}
members of the group. The Guild is active in both home and foreign missions. In
1955, they had as their project a birthday calendar. Their membership now, is 19.



